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From: Lane A. Houk [lhouk@houklaw.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, August 31, 2010 4:14 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Change of Address
The corporate officer/director address, principal address and mailing address for Shannon M. Houk, P.A.
has changed effective immediately.
Florida Profit Corporation

SHANNON M. HOUK, P.A.
Filing Information

Document Number P02000077351
FEVEIN Number 010731825

The NEW ADDRESS to use is: 5668 FishHawk Crossing Blvd. #109, Lithia, FL 33547
This change applies to principal address, mailing address and the officer/director address currently an
file.

There is NO CHANGE to the Registered Agent Name and Address on file.

Thank you,

Lane A. Houk 3\7 \
Office: (877) 508-4848 ext. 111

Direct: (239) 789-7876

Facsimile: (877) 508-4848

5668 FishHawk Crossing Blvd. | # 109 | Lithia, FL 33547
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Confidentiality Notice: )

This e-mail is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.5.C.2510-2521 and (a) is or may be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED,
CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY IN NATURE, OR OTHERWISE PROTECTED 8Y LAW FROM DISCLOSURE, and (b} is intended only for the use of the
Addressee(s) named herein. If you are not the intended recipient, an addressee, or the person responsible for delivering this to the addressee,
you are hereby notified that reading, using, copying, or distributing any part of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
electronic mail message in error, please contact our office immediately and take the necessary steps to delete the message completely from
your computer sysem. The receipt by anyone other than the intended recipient does not waive the attorney-client privilege; neither will it
constitute a waiver of the work product doctrine.

The specific facts that apply to your matter may make the outcome different than would be anticipated by you.

Pursuant to U.S. Treasury Department Regulation 31 C.F.R. 10, 10.35, be advised that, unless otherwise expressly indicated, any Federal Tax
advice contained in this communication, including attachment(s), is not intended or written to be used, for the purpose of {i) avoiding penalties
that may be imposed on the taxpayer under the Interna! Revenue Code of 1986 as amended or (i} promoting, marketing or recommending to
anather party any tax-related matters addressed herein.

Although this e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that negatively affect any computer system into

which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by the
sender for any loss or damage arising in any way in the event that such a virus or defect exists.
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